ORIGINAL

To: Public Service Commission 036200 - J’w
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 9002 DFC -8 1 o = s e
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 - ARUL-8 g3 s £ -

DISTRING Mo . O% 'l t}‘

From: L & B Vending of the Suncoast Inc. L_'jo IRISUTION CENTER rr:r”a‘“ *® fﬁ

2807 Little Country Rd. 2o = W
Parrish, Florida 34219 g =3 :j
2 &

December 5, 2003

Subject: Withdrawal of certificate for Pay telephone services for L& B Vending of the
Suncoast Inc.

This letter is to request the cancellation or withdrawal of the Certificate No. 8241 ( as per
docket no. 020997-tc) for pay telephone services for L & B Vending of the Suncoast Inc.
I am requesting the cancellation of this certificate because the business never was
initiated. As a result, there has been no installation or revenue from the pay telephone

business.

Please cancel the certificate as of this date or as soon as possible.

Louis Pratico, President

L& B Vending of the Suncoast Inc.
Tel-941-776-8334
Fax-941-776-8425

éus .
AF -
CMP nilthast , Tster”
COM
CTR
ECR
GCL
OPC
MMS
EC 7

H DOCUMENT HUMRBIR-[ATF

12517 DEC-88

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERY

——

———

——



TR
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Ruth Nettles

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, December 08, 2003 11:49 AM

To: Ruth Nettles; Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: RE: L&B Vending of Suncoast Inc.

Nope, don't open a docket. They have a P&I balance from 2002 RAF and still owe 2003 even
if they had no revenues. I'll attempt collection Jackie??

----- Original Message-—---

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Monday, December 08, 2003 11:38 AM
To: Jackie Gilchrist

Cc: Paula Isler

Subject: L&B Vending of Suncoast Inc.

I have a letter from company requesting cancellation or withdrawal of PATS Certificate No.
8241; they advise business was never initiated, as result, there has been no installation

or revenues from pay phone business. Let me know if I can open a docket for this request.

I will place in undocketed file for now.

Thanks.

Ruth



